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On October 15, 2018, the New York State Thruway Authority (“Authority”) issued 
a Request for Proposals for Design, Construction, Financing, Operation and 
Maintenance of 27 Service Areas on the New York State Thruway, which was 
amended by Addendum No. 1 dated November 8, 2018, Addendum No. 2 dated 
December 21, 2018 and Addendum No. 3 dated December 27, 2018 (the “RFP”). 
Pursuant to the RFP, all prospective Proposers have the opportunity to submit 
written questions concerning this RFP to the Authority up to, and including, 
January 31, 2019.  A Pre-Proposal Conference was held on November 13, 2018.  
Questions asked at the conference are presented below. The Authority submits 
the following responses in accordance with Sections 1.2 and 1.4 of the RFP. 
Please note that transcription of the questions was not always clear, and 
Proposers may submit additional questions.  
 
 
Q1: Where is Group 1 and Group 2? 
 
A1: They are identified in RFP Appendix B, Section 1, Service Areas. 
 
Q2: Timing of selection? 
 
A2: Please see RFP Section 1.2 for the tentative schedule of the milestones 

in the RFP process and RFP Article IV for a description of the evaluation 
and selection process, including, but not limited to, Section 4.5 
Selection of Proposer(s). The Authority shall not be bound in any way 
to the Successful Proposer until a formal written Lease Agreement has 
been duly executed by the Authority and approved by the New York 
State Office of the Attorney General and the New York State Office of 
the Comptroller.    

 
Q3: Rationale why excluded fuel from food? 
 
A3: The existing agreements with fuel service providers are in their first five 

year renewal term. They contain an additional five year renewal that is 
at the option of the fuel service provider, subject to certain conditions 
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being met.  If the fuel service providers opt to renew for a second five 
year term, the contract will not expire until March 31, 2027. Accordingly, 
the Authority has determined to exclude fuel services from the scope of 
the Contract Services. 

 
Q4: Page One of the RFP indicates annual revenues of 118 million dollars.  Is that 

inclusive or exclusive of the revenues generated from the fuel services? 
 
A4: The statement on page 1 of the RFP that the portfolio of the Authority’s 

Service Areas is a $118 + million per year restaurant and motorist 
services enterprise is exclusive of revenues generated from the fuel 
service facilities.    

 
Q5: With the extent of the optimization of the service areas in accordance with the 

proposal, if there are changes of the required moving fuel locations, moving 
tanks or contamination issues, how will that be dealt with between the 
Authority, contactor and the supplier? 

 
A5: With regard to contamination issues, please see RFP Appendix B, 

Section 4, Hazardous/Regulated Substances, for a description of the 
Operator’s responsibilities relating to the Service Areas. The 
Responsibility Maps included in Exhibit 6 of the RFP show the 
approximate areas  at the Food/Fuel Facilities for which the Operator of 
the Service Area and the contractor for the fuel services, respectively, 
are responsible.  

 
 The fuel services contractors’ rights and obligations are governed by 

their agreements with the Authority. The premises that they occupy are 
separate from the premises being made available for the Service Areas, 
and optimization of the Service Areas should not contemplate use of 
the land occupied by the fuel service contractors.  

 
Q6: Is the fuel service contract with one vendor? 
 
A6: The Authority has two fuel service contracts, one with Dunne Manning 

and one with Sunoco, LLC and Sunoco Retail LLC.  
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Q7: Is there a point of division based on the map (one for north or south or east 

and west)? 
 
A7: Please refer to the attached map of Food/Fuel Facilities, which lists fuel 

providers at the bottom of each location. 
 
Q8: Explain the process of the landscape architects for the various service areas?  

Are they independent of the main contract or part of the main contract? 
 
A8: Landscape services for the Service Areas, whether as part of the Initial 

Improvements or as part of the Operator’s ongoing maintenance 
responsibilities (see RFP Appendix B Section 6, Maintenance and 
Repair of Grounds of the Services Areas), will be included in the scope 
of services under the Lease Agreement. The Operator will be 
responsible for any landscape architectural services that may be 
necessary under the Lease Agreement, whether the Operator provides 
them itself or through a subcontract or otherwise.  Proposers may be a 
single entity or may be a team; however, a single entity, the Operator, 
will enter into the Lease Agreement with the Authority and serve as the 
sole point of contact to the Authority responsible for the provision of all 
services required under the Lease Agreement.   

 
Q9: How are the site visits maintained? 
 
A9: Please see Section 1.4.1 of the RFP for information on the site visits and 

RFP Section 1.2 - Key Dates.  
 
Q10: Can you share the name of the two vendors currently under contract for fuel 

and the contact information? 
 
A10:  Please see Answer A6.  
 
Q11: Could you explain what date the fuel vendors have to extend their contracts? 
 
A11: The existing agreements with fuel service providers are in their first five-

year renewal option.  The fuel service providers have a second five-year 
renewal option that, if exercised, will extend their terms through March 
31, 2027. 
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Q12:  2022 is the date by which they have to exercise the next option? 
 
A12: The fuel service providers must notify the Authority by September 30, 

2020 of their election to renew. The renewal term, subject to certain 
conditions being met, would commence April 1, 2022.  

 
Q13: What is the overview of commissioning for mechanical, electrical and 

plumbing and will that be part of the RFP? 
 
A13: The Operator will be responsible for all mechanical, electrical and 

plumbing services that that may be necessary under the Lease 
Agreement, whether the Operator provides them itself or through a 
subcontract or otherwise.  Proposers may be a single entity or may be 
a team; however, a single entity, the Operator, will enter into the Lease 
Agreement with the Authority and serve as the sole point of contact to 
the Authority responsible for the provision of all services required 
under the Lease Agreement.   

 
Q14: Is there any restrictions in the current fuel service agreement or requirements 

relating to the electric vehicle stations and who is responsible to provide them 
currently?  

 
A14: The current fuel contracts do not specifically address electric vehicle 

stations. However, the Authority reserves the right to choose and to 
implement alternate fuel infrastructure at any or all of the fuel service 
facilities. Pursuant to RFP Appendix B Section 5, Reservation of 
Authority Rights, the Authority is also reserving the right to require the 
Operator to provide space at the Services Areas for high-speed electric 
vehicle charging stations. 

 
Q15: During the RFP process, at which point will the concessionaires that are 

currently on the Thruway know if there is an extension to their current contract 
or to the RFP deadline? 

 
A15: If there are any changes to RFP Section 1.2—Key Dates, which includes 

the Proposal Due Date, the Authority will issue an Addendum.   
Addendum No. 3 dated December  27, 2018 contains the latest version 
of RFP Section 1.2-Key Dates.  Please see RFP Appendix B, Section 1,  
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Term of Agreement, for information on the Effective Date of the Lease 
Agreement. At this time, there is no reason to believe that an extension  
of the Authority’s existing contracts for the Service Areas will be 
necessary. However, the Authority will monitor the situation.   

 
Q16: Could you talk a little bit about the QAQC process expectations of the 

Thruway for construction? Would that be internal in the group? Do you 
anticipate (inaudible) for an outside agency? How is that going to be 
accomplished?  Day-to-day inspections? 

 
A16: The Operator will be responsible for managing construction and 

construction quality control and progressing construction in 
accordance with RFP Appendix B, including, Section 1, Quality 
Management Plan, Section 1, Project Management Plans, and RFP 
Appendix H, Service Area Modification Procedure.  In addition, the 
Operator will be responsible for providing the certifications to ensure 
adherence to all applicable standards to the Authority’s satisfaction and 
will be required to support Authority representatives performing 
inspections as the Authority deems necessary for quality assurance. All 
necessary approvals for construction will be granted by the Authority. 

 
Q17: Can you speak generally to the nature of the ideal long-term relationship 

during that 33 year leasing cycle? What does that look like between NYSTA 
and the operator? Specifically, what department’s might the operator be 
working with regularly? How regular? What would that interaction look like? 
(inaudible) or committees? How is that going to be facilitated? How do you all 
see that playing out with regard to asset management platforms and the long-
term asset strategy (inaudible) and what is the involvement between entity 
also capital finding strategy? I am sure there is something that is going to be 
happening on an annual basis with regards to capital finding.  What’s that 
process and that the approval (inaudible) procedures the operator should be 
aware of and the focus (inaudible)?  This generally has to do with the 
relationship really with regards to long-term financing and (inaudible). 

  
A17: The Operator will be working regularly with the Authority’s Office of 

Travelers’ Services.  When different issues arise that necessitate the 
expertise of particular Authority departments, e.g., issues relating to 
operations, facilities or planning, the Office of Travelers’ Services will  
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engage with other Authority departments as appropriate. The Authority 
expects the dialogue between the Operator and the Authority to be on-
going.  

 
Q18: Can you expand on the evaluation criteria and the priorities of the Thruway 

Authority itself?  Are you all looking for a major capital project or is the 
priority on the fee proposal or revenue shares of the Authority (the two are 
kind of competing)? Is there any sort of weighting that you could all share 
with us what the primary focus is? 

 
A18:  Please see RFP Section 4.3-Evaluation/Criteria and RFP Section 2.2. 

Scope of Services.  The Authority is considering the RFP Evaluation 
Criteria in light of the comments received to date, and, if the Authority 
elects to make any alteration to the RFP, it will provide further detail via 
Addendum to the RFP. 

 
Q19: Secondly, have you all contemplated the ability of the proposal to shut down 

any service plazas or is the intention to keep all 27 operating at what of those 
levels? 

 
A19: The Authority does not intend to permit the permanent closure of any 

of the Service Areas. Please refer to Section 2.2 Scope of Services 
Subsection G, Conceptual Plan, which describes possible service levels 
for different Service Areas.  Any Proposal that includes a permanent 
closure of any of the Service Areas would be non-responsive to the RFP. 

 
Q20: Would any proposal that included a closure of any of the plazas being 

considered non-compliant or would it be considered?   
 
A20:  Please see answer A19.  
 
Q21: Will the new properties going be taxable or un-taxable and will each of the 27 

sites going to have to go through the local municipality for building process 
approval? 

 
A21: New York State Public Authorities Law Section 371 exempts the real 

property of the Authority from taxation.  
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The Authority is a self-permitting agency and will issue all building 
permits.   

 
Q22: Two finance related questions, first it states here that all the improvements 

will be owned by the Authority, however I just wanted to confirm that the  
 

Authority will allow for granting of the lease holder mortgage to require these 
lenders finance the debt portion of the cost agreement? 

 
A22 The Authority will allow for granting of a leasehold mortgage in 

accordance with the terms of the Legal Appendices and the Lease 
Agreement that the Operator enters into with the Authority. Please see 
RFP Appendix B, Section 2—Financing of Initial Improvements.  

 
Q23: Second question is I presume it will be up to (inaudible) to decide how they 

are going to finance the improvements whether the (inaudible) on a taxable 
or tax exempt basis and if the bidding (inaudible) chooses to (inaudible) tax 
exempt basis or even a partially tax exempt basis will the Authority cooperate 
with the (inaudible) issuance of publicly offered tax (inaudible) and even in 
the potential application for private activity (inaudible) application (inaudible). 

 
A23: It is correct that Proposers must decide how to finance their 

improvements.   More information is needed to answer any additional 
questions on this issue.  

 
Q24: The properties will be leased on an absolute triple net basis according to the 

RFP.  They have incurred expenses historically with (inaudible) that have 
been paid for by the Thruway Authority, would the Authority make available 
the expenses that have historically been incurred to operate the facilities to 
the lessees? And another question is regarding the maintenance of the water 
sewer component of the Thruway facilities which are quite extensive and will 
that be transferred to the lessees as well? 

 
A24: The Authority’s contractual obligations relative to the operation and 

maintenance of the Service Areas are performed by various Authority 
employees or contractors that also perform other duties across the 
Thruway  system.  Accordingly, it is not possible to obtain accurate 
information that would be fully representative of true costs associated  
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with maintenance and operations. Please refer to RFP Appendix B, 
Section 9, Authority Obligations, for more information on the operation 
and maintenance of the wastewater treatment plants.  

 
Q25: And does that include the wells also? There are other expenses associated 

with operating the facilities.  My understanding is that according to the RFP, 
the lessee will be burdened with maintaining the parking lots beyond the 
islands where the (inaudible) are. That’s the correct understanding that they 
would plow the parking lots and that burden would be the lessee as well? 

 
A25:  Please refer to RFP Appendix B, Section 6, Operator Maintenance, 

Repair and Replacement Obligations for the Maintenance and Repair of 
the Grounds of the Service Areas. 

 
Q26 Do you have costs associated with maintaining that aspect of the property 

that would be made available to the lessees? 
 
A26:  The Authority’s contractual obligations relative to the operation and 

maintenance of the Service Areas are performed by various Authority 
employees or contractors that also perform other duties across the 
Thruway system.  Accordingly, it is not possible to obtain accurate 
information that would be fully representative of true costs associated 
with  maintenance and operations.  

 
Q27: What is the Authority’s expectation around the environmental remediation 

that might be required as (inaudible) current operator?  
 
A27: The current fuel service providers and food operators are responsible 

for environmental risks and mitigation relating to the premises that they 
occupy in accordance with the terms of their agreements with the 
Authority.  The fuel service providers occupy premises that are separate 
from the premises that are leased to the current food operators and that 
will be leased to the Operator in the future. Please refer to RFP Appendix 
B, Section 4, Hazardous/Regulated Substances, for the Operator’s 
obligations and Exhibit 6 of the RFP, Responsibility Maps, for 
approximate locations of the premises occupied by each of the 
Operator and the fuel service providers.  
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Q28: What entity is responsible for any storm water management upgrades that 

might be required in relation to the construction of the facilities? 
 
A28: The Operator will be responsible for all storm water management 

upgrades including construction, operations and maintenance in 
accordance with all applicable requirements.  Please see RFP Section 
2.2.1 E ,  RFP Appendix B, Section 4, Required Improvements, and RFP 
Appendix E, Environmental Information, for more information.  

 
Q29: The (inaudible) includes a summary of terms for the lease agreement.  What 

do you envision is the process to fully document that into the full lease 
agreement? 

 
A29: As indicated in RFP Section 1.6, the Authority intends that the Lease 

Agreement will include and be based on the terms and conditions set 
forth in the Legal Appendices (i.e., Appendices A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H and 
W to the RFP). Proposers are encouraged to submit questions and 
comments in relation to such terms and conditions for consideration by 
the Authority. Comments may include requests for clarification 
regarding service requirements and that additional protections for the 
Operator be reflected in the Legal Appendices. The final form of the 
Legal Appendices, as set forth in the RFP and any alterations issued by 
Addendum to the RFP, will serve as the common basis for all Proposals. 
The Authority intends to provide a draft Lease Agreement, consistent 
with and based on the final form of Legal Appendices, to the Successful 
Proposer for negotiation in accordance with the RFP following tentative 
award. The Authority has also reserved the right to negotiate with 
multiple Proposers, as well as to conduct a “BAFO” process, i.e., a Best 
and Final Offer process. However, the current intent is that only the final 
form of Legal Appendices will be issued prior to receipt of Proposals. 

 
Q30: Would you have external counsel advice in terms of the lease agreement or 

is the Thruway Authority (inaudible) for the lease agreement? 
 
A30: The Authority has engaged Hawkins, Delafield & Wood LLP to assist on 

the procurement.  
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Q31: Can you elaborate please on what constitutes top line sales data for the 

restaurant in retail operations?  Is this the gross sales of the primary 
restaurant because the principal sub-lessees also collect rent from the sub-
lessees (inaudible)? 

 
A31:  RFP Exhibit 4 details all food, beverage, vending and retail sales figures 

at each Service Area. 
 
Q32: To (inaudible) the last point, you indicated the historical operating expenses 

the taxes, the insurance, the utilities associated with operating the facilities 
will be made available to the bidders at some point? 

 
A32: The Authority’s contractual obligations relative to the operation and 

maintenance of the Service Areas are performed by various Authority 
employees or contractors that also perform other duties across the 
Thruway system.  Accordingly, it is not possible to obtain accurate 
information that would be fully representative of true costs associated 
with maintenance and operations. Additionally, the Authority is self-
insured and does not pay real property taxes.  In most instances, the 
current operators directly pay for the utilities at the Service Areas, so 
the Authority does not have comprehensive figures for utility costs.  

 
Q33: When will we actually get the first version of the lease agreement? 
 
A33: Please see Answer  A29.  
 
Q34: So do you have an expected timing of responding to the questions that were 

previously submitted or asked to you today? 
 
A34: The Authority’s Responses to the questions presented at the Pre-

Proposal Conference held on November 13, 2018 are set forth in this 
document.  The Authority also issued Responses to Questions on 
November 9, 2018; November 20, 2018; December 21, 2018 and 
December 27, 2018  These are available on the Authority’s website. 

  
Q35: What are going to be the rights of the operators to negotiate with the fuel 

operators to reach alignment on pricing of products at their convenience 
stores-selection of products so there is no competition between the two? 

https://www.thruway.ny.gov/external/service-area-rfp/response-12-27-18.pdf
https://www.thruway.ny.gov/external/service-area-rfp/response-12-27-18.pdf
https://www.thruway.ny.gov/external/service-area-rfp/response-12-27-18.pdf
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A35: It is not intended that the Operator negotiate with the fuel service 

providers on this issue. The Authority’s Lease Agreement with the 
Operator for the Service Areas is separate from the Authority’s 
agreements with the fuel service providers.  Please note that a pricing 
amendment to any of these agreements, all of which are publicly 
awarded, would require approval of the Authority Board and approval 
by both the New York State Attorney General’s Office and the Office of 
the New York State Comptroller.   

 
Q36: The question really originates from there are some products at their 

convenience stores that we may be selling at the main plaza, so is there the 
ability to negotiate between us as an operator and them as a fuel operator to 
get align in with what is sold and what the pricing will be for those products 
sold at each location? 

 
A36: Please refer to Answer A35 
 
Q37: And there would be visibility into the respective pricing set out through each 

of those (inaudible).  If we are the operator of the service plaza and there is 
an operator of fuel, would we have as service plaza operator insight into what 
the agreement is for the fuel operator? 

 
A37: The fuel agreements may be obtained by submitting a Freedom of 

Information Law (“FOIL”) request.  For more information on FOIL 
requests, including instructions on how to submit one, please see the 
following page on the Thruway website: 
www.thruway.ny.gov/about/contact/foil.   

 
Q38: So if there is a very large project that is being undertaken by the operator-

large capital project, is there any willingness from the State to provide a 
subsidy to the operator to help fund the large capital project? 

 
A38: The Authority does not intend to provide any subsidy to the Operator. 
 
Q39: Welcome centers-So is there a plan for how many of those will be established 

through the State, across the Thruway, etc? 
 
A39: No further Welcome Centers are planned on the Thruway System at this 

time. 

http://www.thruway.ny.gov/about/contact/foil
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Q40: Following up a little bit on the food and fuel integration to the extent that the 

user really looks at the service offerings on the food and beverage side and 
the fuel meaning prices so forth to what extent will there be coordination there 
or for some reason if the food service operator feels that the prices are too 
high and they are losing traffic there and vice versa.  Is that something the 
Thruway Authority would try to work through or they are completely separate 
and it’s what it is? 

 
A40: Please refer to Answer A35 
 
Q41: Currently there are some plazas that do not have C [“Convenience”] stores 

with their gas stations and I know they are two separate contracts but looking 
forward these are (inaudible) by the Thruway Authority to increase the 
number of C [“Convenience”]  Stores as the RFP for the gas stations 
(inaudible)? 

 
A41: The Authority will determine how to address Convenience Stores at the 

premises leased to the fuel service providers when the Authority issues 
an RFP for fuel services in the future.  

 
Q42: I understand the statement that the land the Thruway Authority owns is 

exempt from taxation however subject to (inaudible) sold interest any 
improvements built there on would be subject to taxation on local municipality.  
Am I correct? 

 
A42: New York State Public Authorities Law Section 371 exempts the real 

property of the Authority from taxation.  With regard to specific 
questions Proposers may have regarding tax implications of their 
Proposal, Proposers should consult their tax and legal advisors.  

 
Q43: Are the current improvements that are on the service areas now owned by 

the Thruway Authority? 
 
A43:  The current improvements at the Service Areas are owned by the 

Authority. 
 
Q44: I know the RFP says that the lease holder improvements become property of 

the Authority, but is that as they are built insure is there a period where we  
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could be (inaudible) for building and then you get (inaudible) or is it just they 
become your property and therefore not taxable at the time they are built? 

 
A44: As stated in RFP Exhibit B, Section 1, No Ownership Interest, all Initial 

Improvements, and other improvements requested by the Operator and 
authorized by the Authority, will become the property of the Authority 
upon incorporation into the Service Areas.  Please also see answer A42. 

 
Q45: Do you have any further data to breakdown the sales and traffic numbers in 

terms of people entering the building or sales by different restaurants or 
concepts, anything that can break that down?  Traffic by days of the week or 
hour?  Looking for any traffic of people going into the building versus just car 
traffic?  We would be interested in a (inaudible), if that’s available?  Any 
breakdown by restaurant and concepts? 

 
A45:  The Authority does not have a specific count of people entering the 

Service Areas. Sales figures broken down by concept for calendar year 
2017 are attached for each of the current food service vendors.  

 
Q46: Are the bids that are going to be due, are they required to be binding bids 

with proof of financing and construction contracts in place?  And is there a bid 
bond requirement? 

 
A46:  Please refer to RFP Article III, Proposal Requirements, including, RFP 

Section 3.1.2 A., which furnishes information on the Cover Letter to be 
furnished.  Such Cover Letter must include a statement that the 
Proposer is ready, willing and able to provide the proposed services in 
a timely manner upon reasonable notice. There is no bid bond 
requirement.  

 
Q47: Is the Thruway at liberty to give any information around historical (inaudible) 

specifically around the cost of ownership, operations or transportation and 
access would be useful?  You don’t necessarily need to answer now to all of 
us the proposers.  But the cost of ownership and transportation access 
(inaudible)? 

 
A47: The question is not clear. More information is required for an answer to 

be furnished.  However, please see answer A32.  
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Q48: Has the Thruway considered a stipend for the unsuccessful bidders? 
 
A48: The Authority will consider this suggestion in accordance with RFP 

Section 1.6. If the Authority elects to provide a stipend, the Authority  
will provide further detail via Addendum to the RFP. However, the 
Authority is not inclined to provide for a stipend to unsuccessful 
Proposers. 

 
Q49: Will a list of today’s attendees be made available (inaudible)? 
 
A49:  A list of attendees at the pre-proposal conference was made available 

on November 20, 2018, and is available on the Authority’s website.  
 
Q50: If some of these proposals are in fact successful and they require additional 

parking.  Can you address through an answer perhaps how the process if a 
vendor wishes to have additional parking space and that process if land is 
accessible and if the Thruway Authority will help in that process to inquire 
additional land?  Also, 30 years is a long time and any additional locations 
the winning vendor might want to propose, what that process might look like? 

 
A50:  The RFP is for the current 27 Service Areas only and within the 

boundaries set forth in RFP Exhibit 6, Service Area Responsibility Maps.  
Proposers should not include the use of locations outside such 
boundaries in their Proposals. 

 
Q51: In operating the 27 after four or five years, the vendor may say well if we put 

in another one were at a choke point (inaudible) land lock because we don’t 
have additional parking.  If we have another location down the road, we know 
we will generate additional revenue for the State.  What would be the process 
to submit that?  Would you guys be receptive to the idea? 

 
A51: This RFP applies only to the current 27 Service Areas and to the 

boundaries set forth in RFP Exhibit 6, Service Area Responsibility Maps. 
In addition, the Thruway is part of the Interstate System and as such 
must comply with federal requirements related to commercial sales. 
Over the counter sales are permissible only at these existing 27 Service 
Areas. Any new locations would be restricted from commercialization 
and over-the-counter sales.   
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Q52: How about adding spaces or additional land to the existing locations? 
 
A52: The Thruway is part of the Interstate System and as such must comply 

with federal requirements related to commercial sales. Commercial 
sales are allowed at the existing 27 Service Areas because they are 
“grandfathered” in before the prohibition on commercialization took 
effect. The grandfather allowance applies to the footprint of the existing 
service area which is the property owned by the Authority. Therefore, 
acquiring additional, private land would not be considered. However, it 
may be possible for the Operator to modify the area under the 
jurisdiction of the Authority to accommodate more parking, provided it 
also falls within the area for which the Operator has responsibility, as 
outlined in the Responsibility Maps attached hereto as Exhibit 6. Please 
note that pursuant to RFP Exhibit B, Section 4, Alterations and Other 
Improvements, prior approval of the Authority is required for any 
construction or alterations at the Service Areas. 

 
Q53: Can you just please confirm that the (inaudible) DOT FHWA prohibition is just 

talking about Level 3 service plazas but not the others? 
 
A53: The Thruway is part of the Interstate System and as such must comply 

with federal requirements related to commercial sales. Commercial 
sales are allowed at the existing 27 Service Areas because they are 
grandfathered. The grandfather allowance applies to the footprint of the 
existing service area which is the property under the jurisdiction of the 
Authority  

 
Q54: Yes, it does not include like Level 1 or some Level 2, is that correct? 
 
A54:  Please see answer A53. 
 
Q55: Just following-up to the previous question.  If there were going to be some 

new sites, is it only Level 3 the full service (inaudible) or are restrooms, 
vending machines and some services allowed for these sites? 

 
A55:  This RFP only applies to the 27 Service Areas. It does not contemplate 

new sites.  However, in response to the question, in accordance with 
federal requirements pertaining to the Interstate System, any new rest  
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areas that would be allowed on the Thruway would be restricted from 
any commercialization and over-the-counter sales.  Only vending and 
restrooms would be permitted. 

 
Q56: Is there any expectation that the current lease income that you will see by the 

various leases of service plazas that whatever fee proposal you get from the 
consortium is equivalent to that (inaudible) that could potentially (inaudible)? 

 
A56: The Authority will be evaluating the Proposals in accordance with RFP 

Article IV in order to determine the best value to the Authority over the 
term of the Lease Agreement. 

 
Q57: Whatever rental or leasing income that you are getting right now from the 

service plazas, is there expectations part of this project that the fee proposal 
from a consortium has to be in excessive from what you are receiving today 
or equivalent to what you are receiving today? 

 
A57: Please refer to Answer A56 
 
Q58: I guess my question was if you were receiving 10 million today as leasing 

(inaudible) as part of this project, where the expectations expense (inaudible) 
renovating the facilities is the expectation that the new operator (inaudible) 
fee proposal (inaudible) equivalent to the 10 million (inaudible) expectation? 
Try to understand from an economic perspective, what is the expectation look 
like? 

 
A58: Please refer to Answer A56. 
 
Q59: Are there expectations regarding improvements relative to connected and 

autonomous vehicles? Are there any requirements to provide technology for 
service areas specific to more likely autonomous vehicles? 

 
A59: That is not a required service under this RFP.  Please refer to RFP 

Section 2.2.1, Required Services. 
 
 
 

**********END OF QUESTIONS********** 
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ONTARIO

McDonald’s
LavAzza

Boston Pizza
Edy’s Ice Cream

Sunoco

SENECA

Tim Hortons
*Villa Pizza
Checkers

*Tourism Info
Mobil

JUNIUS PONDS

Dunkin’ Donuts
Roy Rogers

Sunoco
C-Store

Travel Mart
Sbarro

Starbucks
Sunoco
C-Store

CHITTENANGO SCHUYLER

McDonald’s
Breyers
Mobil

IROQUOIS

Dunkin’ Donuts
Burger King
Snack Bar*

Mobil

PATTERSONVILLE

Roy Rogers
Auntie Anne’s

MKT Pattersonville
Starbucks

Mobil

PORT BYRON

McDonald’s
Boston Pizza

Edy’s Ice Cream
Mobil

DEWITT

McDonald’s
Edy’s Ice Cream

Sunoco

ONEIDA

Burger King
Sbarro

Starbucks
Sunoco
C-Store

INDIAN CASTLE

Roy Rogers
Starbucks

Auntie Anne’s
Trucker’s Lounge

Mobil

MOHAWK

McDonald’s
Dippin Dots

Mobil

GUILDERLAND

McDonald’s
Boston Pizza

Mobil

ULSTER

Burger King
Nathan’s

Pizza Hut Express
Starbucks

Sunoco
C-Store

Electric Vehicle Charging Station

MODENA

McDonald’s
Pizzeria Uno

Moe’s Southwest Grill
Carvel

LavAzza
Sunoco

Electric Vehicle Charging Station

NEW BALTIMORE

Roy Rogers
Starbucks

Famous Famiglia
Quizno’s

Auntie Anne’s
Tourism Info

Mobil

RAMAPO

McDonald’s
Pizzeria Uno

Carvel
LavAzza
Sunoco

WARNERS

McDonald’s
Boston Pizza

Paulie’s Pretzels
Tourism Info

Mobil

CLIFTON SPRINGS

Burger King
Sbarro

Starbucks
Sunoco
C-Store

ANGOLA

McDonald’s
LavAzza

Sandella’s
Ella’s Pizza

Subway
Moe’s Southwest Grill

Auntie Anne’s
Carvel

Cinnabon
Tourism Info

Sunoco

PEMBROKE

Tim Hortons
*Villa Pizza
Checkers

*Tourism Info
Sunoco
C-Store

SCOTTSVILLE

Arby’s
Tim Hortons
*Tourism Info

Mobil

PLATTEKILL

Roy Rogers
Nathan’s

Brioche Doree
Starbucks

Tourism Info
Sunoco
C-Store

Electric Vehicle Charging Station

MALDEN

McDonald’s
Boston Pizza
Gourmet Cup

Sandella’s
Deli

Mobil
Electric Vehicle Charging Station

ARDSLEY

Burger King
Popeye’s
Starbucks

Sunoco

SLOATSBURG

Dunkin’ Donuts
Travel Mart
Starbucks
Burger King

Sbarro
Auntie Anne’s
Tourism Info

Sunoco
C-Store

CLARENCE

Tim Hortons
Arby’s

Tourism Info
Sunoco
C-Store

* SEASONAL SERVICE

24-HR SERVICES ARE BOLDED

SERVICE AREAS
THRUWAY AUTHORITY

LOOK FOR                      PRODUCTS AT MOST THRUWAY SERVICE AREAS

MP 66S MP 33SMP 153E MP 96SMP 210E MP 172EMP 280E MP 244EMP 337E MP 310E

MP 168W MP 127N/SMP 227W MP 210WMP 292W MP 266WMP 350W MP 324WMP 376W

MP 187W

MP 447E/W

MP 397E

MP 366E

MP 412W

MP 65N

MP 103N

MP 6N

MP 33N

Now travelers can 
experience the history 
of the Erie Canal and 

Mohawk Valley without 
taking a detour from 

their travel plans!
This facility also offers:

TasteNY Products
Restrooms

Tourism Info
Playground

Pet Comfort Area
Walking Path

EV Charging Stations
Truck Parking

MOHAWK
VALLEY

WELCOME CENTER



Summary of Rent and Gross Sales at  Service Area's  operated by Delaware North Corp.

Delaware North 2017

Clarence Pembroke Scottsville Seneca Total Sales Rent

January 140,619$       218,809$       132,043$       113,006$       604,477$          78,582$        

February 136,465$       214,492$       133,660$       115,222$       599,839$          77,979$        

March 166,336$       260,794$       165,895$       138,507$       731,533$          95,101$        

April 199,651$       339,657$       206,793$       177,436$       923,538$          120,059$      

May 234,223$       410,819$       256,520$       213,321$       1,114,883$       144,935$      

June 265,093$       471,650$       295,389$       246,894$       1,279,026$       166,273$      

July 338,530$       633,573$       399,319$       334,353$       1,705,775$       221,750$      

August 329,646$       584,456$       384,857$       321,513$       1,620,472$       238,430$      

September 244,253$       412,419$       265,185$       219,947$       1,141,804$       171,271$      

October 229,678$       392,746$       246,897$       210,109$       1,079,430$       140,325$      

November 197,169$       317,586$       199,124$       168,665$       882,544$          114,731$      

December 193,127$       341,685$       202,270$       159,975$       897,057$          115,828$      

Total Sales 2,674,791$    4,598,687$    2,887,952$    2,418,949$    12,580,379$    1,685,264$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions and Gift Shop

Delaware North 2017

Clarence

Travel Plaza Gift Shop Tim Hortons Arbys Total

January 19,080.78$    75,764.63$        45,773.87$    140,619.28$      

February 17,544.18 73,031.55 45,889.74 136,465.47

March 23,991.15 90,277.53 52,067.60 166,336.28

April 32,730.65 101,073.30 65,847.49 199,651.44

May 40,114.55 116,676.33 77,432.51 234,223.39

June 46,721.80 125,039.80 93,331.15 265,092.75

July 62,660.62 155,881.54 119,987.43 338,529.59

August 60,594.79 155,156.20 113,895.08 329,646.07

September 46,678.79 117,137.03 80,436.68 244,252.50

October 41,940.96 110,986.95 76,749.90 229,677.81

November 29,609.81 102,808.74 64,750.48 197,169.03

December 28,558.27 104,367.93 60,200.75 193,126.95

  Misc. adjustment 30.44

Total Annual Sales 450,226.35$  1,328,201.53$  896,362.68$  2,674,821.00$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions and Gift Shop

Delaware North 2017

Pembroke

Travel Plaza Gift Shop Tim Hortons Villa Pizza Checkers Total

January 33,300.47$    119,939.64$      1,499.69$       64,069.23$        218,809.03$      

February 33,343.91 118,975.51 62,172.70 214,492.12

March 40,371.44 140,924.57 12,067.23 67,430.93 260,794.17

April 56,185.64 163,928.90 31,162.09 88,380.85 339,657.48

May 70,359.03 188,907.69 51,700.48 99,851.37 410,818.57

June 84,271.95 197,921.63 64,226.54 125,230.34 471,650.46

July 118,292.84 242,841.73 94,980.40 177,458.03 633,573.00

August 109,192.39 227,463.90 81,019.81 166,779.75 584,455.85

September 78,304.45 174,096.54 51,650.36 108,367.21 412,418.56

October 68,250.82 171,290.65 43,543.41 109,660.94 392,745.82

November 49,566.42 164,116.69 20,266.28 83,637.04 317,586.43

December 50,534.71 171,260.82 28,689.13 91,200.41 341,685.07

  Misc. adjustment 4.44

Total Annual Sales 791,974.07$  2,081,668.27$  480,805.42$  1,244,238.80$  4,598,691.00$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions and Gift Shop

Delaware North 2017

Scottsville

Travel Plaza Gift Shop Tim Hortons Arbys Total

January 18,076.44$    44,410.86$    69,555.34$        132,042.64$      

February 19,076.77 42,619.23 71,963.54 133,659.54

March 24,094.87 52,312.44 89,487.77 165,895.08

April 32,475.47 67,119.73 107,198.23 206,793.43

May 41,242.28 90,881.43 124,396.67 256,520.38

June 51,485.51 99,803.34 144,100.22 295,389.07

July 72,441.71 135,100.53 191,776.84 399,319.08

August 69,146.62 129,973.77 185,736.46 384,856.85

September 49,116.49 88,913.32 127,155.45 265,185.26

October 43,284.40 83,805.12 119,807.56 246,897.08

November 29,095.68 70,836.20 99,191.93 199,123.81

December 28,125.71 74,357.25 99,786.94 202,269.90

  Misc. adjustment (5.12)

Total Annual Sales 477,661.95$  980,133.22$  1,430,156.95$  2,887,947.00$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions and Gift Shop

Delaware North 2017

Seneca

Travel Plaza Gift Shop Tim Hortons Villa Pizza Checkers Total

January 15,461.01$    64,984.91$        401.34$          32,158.87$    113,006.13$      

February 17,557.48 63,627.13 34,037.61 115,222.22

March 19,643.72 76,181.40 5,747.85 36,934.45 138,507.42

April 27,893.53 84,468.45 18,339.97 46,733.92 177,435.87

May 33,755.28 95,379.75 27,630.72 56,555.32 213,321.07

June 42,091.94 104,192.89 35,662.73 64,946.30 246,893.86

July 59,409.68 136,097.56 46,243.60 92,602.59 334,353.43

August 56,173.68 133,228.85 38,997.41 93,113.22 321,513.16

September 40,400.55 99,524.01 21,392.99 58,629.87 219,947.42

October 38,117.59 98,605.69 11,500.44 61,885.26 210,108.98

November 25,441.28 91,659.71 3,983.83 47,580.20 168,665.02

December 22,695.63 89,256.90 6,965.60 41,056.77 159,974.90

  Misc. adjustment (6,103.48)

Total Annual Sales 398,641.37$  1,137,207.25$  216,866.48$  666,234.38$  2,412,846.00$  



Ardsley Sloatsburg Plattekill Ulster New Baltimore Pattersonville Indian Castle Iroquois Oneida Chittenango Junius Ponds Clifton Springs Total Sales Rent

January 201,119$     537,732$     446,084$     352,814$     648,991$            268,077$       166,469$            199,302$     209,675$     162,867$      162,867$       259,672$            3,615,669$    433,237$        

February 191,736$     523,268$     460,180$     352,802$     641,761$            257,467$       162,982$            196,115$     204,788$     152,683$      152,683$       257,714$            3,554,181$    421,799$        

March 222,853$     563,833$     438,812$     325,950$     611,098$            315,701$       194,873$            236,050$     256,432$     182,905$      182,905$       307,337$            3,838,749$    456,312$        

  misc. adjustment 2,000$            

April 259,265$     709,301$     519,997$     373,119$     698,967$            407,794$       235,061$            290,907$     315,974$     223,491$      223,491$       398,874$            4,656,240$    559,621$        

May 302,294$     811,404$     584,655$     402,497$     790,318$            476,666$       278,363$            331,940$     380,388$     264,893$      264,893$       485,415$            5,373,725$    639,750$        

June 318,329$     855,535$     651,255$     426,267$     827,996$            539,813$       311,301$            369,711$     423,291$     304,261$      304,261$       533,742$            5,865,762$    701,810$        

July 321,355$     947,946$     827,435$     607,261$     1,138,495$        701,359$       389,703$            456,306$     554,115$     419,338$      419,338$       684,523$            7,467,174$    891,666$        

August 327,236$     951,263$     853,635$     596,577$     1,130,029$        700,364$       377,133$            459,645$     542,930$     424,653$      424,653$       653,768$            7,441,885$    901,788$        

September 292,232$     718,044$     612,998$     409,910$     762,956$            464,627$       280,307$            333,330$     387,718$     296,006$      296,006$       470,318$            5,324,453$    690,471$        

October 309,326$     747,830$     585,235$     406,557$     769,847$            458,335$       277,962$            329,654$     386,366$     289,188$      289,188$       451,574$            5,301,061$    629,519$        

November 265,264$     651,078$     502,272$     363,171$     666,483$            413,477$       236,028$            287,670$     327,033$     243,376$      243,376$       373,372$            4,572,599$    543,908$        

December 251,314$     654,242$     540,849$     397,262$     723,440$            362,112$       217,717$            258,691$     296,576$     219,113$      219,113$       358,884$            4,499,314$    535,073$        

Total Sales 3,262,323$  8,671,475$  7,023,408$  5,014,184$  9,410,380$        5,365,793$    3,127,897$        3,749,321$  4,285,288$  3,182,774$   3,182,774$    5,235,194$        61,510,812$  7,406,954$    

Summary of Rent and Gross Sales  at Service Area's operated by  HMS Host Corp.

HMS Host 2017



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Ardsley

Burger King Popeye's Starbuck's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

January 74,325.20$        52,310.14$    55,963.79$    220.77$      16,930.79$    1,367.99$    201,118.68$      

February 68,540.53 51,356.21 53,482.12 343.11 16,832.19 1,182.25 191,736.41

March 80,468.59 60,523.23 59,958.94 372.73 19,412.30 2,117.59 222,853.38

April 92,864.74 66,578.27 72,234.41 539.52 25,823.51 1,224.83 259,265.28

May 105,316.14 77,717.45 82,364.49 510.06 35,043.76 1,342.37 302,294.27

June 113,058.06 79,847.45 86,165.65 577.50 36,172.77 2,507.10 318,328.53

July 115,578.92 79,151.68 88,893.45 469.58 35,577.65 1,683.35 321,354.63

August 119,971.24 82,289.20 87,250.17 377.61 35,907.10 1,440.68 327,236.00

September 99,669.07 72,446.98 85,744.65 544.58 30,774.07 3,052.68 292,232.03

October 105,869.01 76,948.36 91,435.70 508.09 32,209.37 2,355.55 309,326.08

November 93,669.07 65,115.29 79,095.35 375.71 25,027.14 1,980.98 265,263.54

December 90,252.80 62,829.26 74,320.05 428.08 20,963.28 2,520.88 251,314.35

Total Annual Sales 1,159,583.37$  827,113.52$  916,908.77$  5,267.34$  330,673.93$  22,776.25$  3,262,323.18$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Sloatsburg

Biconic Burger King Dunkin Donuts Sbarro Starbuck's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

January 121,504.72$      97,274.08$         92,871.43$        109,499.26$      4,209.44$    108,954.87$      3,418.60$    537,732.40$      

February 121,728.02 92,089.92 91,788.62 99,828.66 3,855.14 111,625.78 2,351.66 523,267.80

March 100.91$        133,528.48 102,110.07 101,738.87 108,377.63 3,818.42 111,306.32 2,852.23 563,832.93

April 3,492.78 166,250.56 120,191.83 127,575.37 130,090.30 4,798.77 154,102.22 2,798.69 709,300.52

May 5,414.29 186,007.18 134,479.66 147,920.51 144,852.27 5,615.18 184,053.11 3,061.32 811,403.52

June 6,858.73 199,035.88 137,451.10 157,227.45 149,188.28 5,871.35 197,131.67 2,770.14 855,534.60

July 8,381.30 225,620.94 158,405.64 166,661.71 165,022.59 5,926.67 213,607.77 4,319.50 947,946.12

August 6,575.64 227,895.25 156,025.71 168,456.39 168,758.80 5,394.51 215,632.92 2,523.80 951,263.02

September 4,436.09 165,785.00 120,568.31 128,428.41 130,824.34 5,096.87 156,745.57 6,159.49 718,044.08

October 3,397.24 177,541.62 128,140.77 131,686.05 134,722.38 5,896.05 157,433.41 9,012.26 747,829.78

November 2,075.36 154,977.09 115,798.94 114,897.09 125,051.64 4,139.69 129,502.44 4,635.78 651,078.03

December 419.24 155,699.34 116,293.21 112,381.35 127,996.05 4,485.36 132,617.30 4,350.53 654,242.38

Total Annual Sales 41,151.58$  2,035,574.08$  1,478,829.24$   1,541,633.25$  1,594,212.20$  59,107.45$  1,872,713.38$  48,254.00$  8,671,475.18$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Plattekill

Biconic Brioche Doree Nathan's/ Roy Rogers Starbuck's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

Arthur Treachers

January 46,276.06$        40,601.19$       138,699.38$      114,713.28$      2,512.24$    100,858.56$      2,423.47$    446,084.18$      

February 47,835.97 43,746.08 147,453.58 108,969.38 2,577.03 107,679.71 1,918.69 460,180.44

March 45,223.22 42,821.90 137,458.18 109,362.92 2,351.48 99,125.25 2,469.52 438,812.47

April 1,289.88$    54,856.76 52,954.52 157,152.59 126,168.24 3,263.92 122,307.32 2,003.87 519,997.10

May 3,031.84 67,110.65 63,594.73 174,155.78 135,896.30 3,048.35 135,418.55 2,398.65 584,654.85

June 7,960.98 68,883.28 70,944.15 200,550.51 144,745.48 3,567.60 153,205.88 1,397.50 651,255.38

July 8,252.95 91,689.24 87,561.92 255,158.63 175,276.40 5,980.09 200,938.21 2,577.88 827,435.32

August 8,669.77 94,242.48 90,688.92 270,675.29 179,343.89 6,128.24 201,586.00 2,300.04 853,634.63

September 2,316.28 66,387.27 64,090.57 189,388.74 138,236.86 4,560.81 143,855.29 4,162.54 612,998.36

October 63,267.87 59,207.19 179,860.69 137,006.12 4,837.11 137,167.04 3,888.79 585,234.81

November 51,390.41 51,512.09 157,038.24 122,059.93 3,229.21 112,990.66 4,051.36 502,271.90

December 59,480.20 52,934.02 162,372.34 135,683.13 3,278.64 124,206.54 2,894.04 540,848.91

Total Annual Sales 31,521.70$  756,643.41$     720,657.28$    2,169,963.95$  1,627,461.93$  45,334.72$  1,639,339.01$  32,486.35$  7,023,408.35$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Ulster

Biconic Burger King Nathan's/ Pizza Hut Starbuck's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

Arthur Treachers

January 134,418.19$      27,006.30$      30,497.58$    101,046.71$      1,290.84$    55,705.39$    2,848.72$    352,813.73$      

February 135,420.25 27,375.04 30,862.55 97,445.96 1,312.89 58,712.19 1,672.73 352,801.61

March 130,431.92 24,594.18 27,154.48 91,722.86 1,388.39 49,771.13 886.91 325,949.87

April 144,881.14 29,525.40 32,398.35 102,046.28 1,375.35 60,778.65 2,113.44 373,118.61

May 483.75$        155,603.51 32,530.57 34,798.04 109,586.45 1,860.93 65,423.67 2,210.19 402,497.11

June 4,370.54 162,383.20 34,449.18 37,441.00 113,232.00 1,738.47 70,305.26 2,347.08 426,266.73

July 4,285.43 232,738.67 47,353.91 60,613.44 156,905.51 2,612.15 100,012.47 2,739.18 607,260.76

August 2,949.59 223,943.43 48,792.38 60,613.00 153,531.97 2,403.32 101,815.68 2,527.50 596,576.87

September 554.35 157,220.96 32,278.69 35,648.61 113,197.71 1,768.96 65,349.52 3,890.73 409,909.53

October 155,262.96 31,361.00 33,487.74 113,997.05 1,653.67 67,138.52 3,656.07 406,557.01

November 141,292.16 26,025.10 30,005.49 104,450.25 1,416.53 56,524.48 3,456.94 363,170.95

December 155,750.92 26,818.96 33,234.22 111,837.24 1,934.90 63,884.53 3,800.74 397,261.51

Total Annual Sales 12,643.66$  1,929,347.31$  388,110.71$    446,754.50$  1,368,999.99$  20,756.40$  815,421.49$  32,150.23$  5,014,184.29$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

New Baltimore

Biconic Famous Famiglia Food Truck Quiznos Hersheys/ Roy Rogers Starbuck's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

Auntie Anne's

January 2,909.29$    31,384.43$    60,737.87$    33,481.24$  223,555.82$      158,150.83$      5,074.75$    130,206.16$      3,490.75$    648,991.14$      

February 2,042.93 31,068.46 52,845.71 31,010.74 227,968.32 151,808.00 3,864.18 138,122.50 3,029.95 641,760.79

March 1,876.07 31,486.65 55,867.83 29,648.53 213,206.29 148,943.42 3,876.92 124,300.52 1,891.48 611,097.71

April 1,298.00 61,295.77 60,971.00 0.00 243,704.49 172,301.85 3,593.89 152,699.90 3,102.08 698,966.98

May 906.49 77,536.13 68,662.39 0.00 276,993.99 184,387.83 4,539.27 175,033.01 2,258.54 790,317.65

June 8,981.79 85,923.87 1,517.57$  73,306.54 0.00 287,585.24 184,717.67 4,496.39 180,408.29 1,058.34 827,995.70

July 10,113.70 119,431.82 8,053.16 101,120.43 0.00 408,304.53 231,078.51 7,051.64 249,824.26 3,516.78 1,138,494.83

August 11,660.61 112,254.13 93,756.15 0.00 425,358.85 221,467.52 7,209.22 254,110.30 4,212.35 1,130,029.13

September 1,009.86 69,285.49 63,503.59 0.00 281,100.12 172,971.77 4,420.86 164,845.67 5,818.73 762,956.09

October 71,121.76 70,770.05 0.00 272,292.75 182,533.79 4,904.14 162,480.54 5,744.45 769,847.48

November 70,752.76 62,762.75 0.00 224,068.50 165,557.06 3,809.84 132,590.52 6,941.42 666,482.85

December 75,877.26 72,144.47 0.00 234,239.86 182,031.10 3,806.10 151,127.62 4,213.48 723,439.89

Total Annual Sales 40,798.74$  837,418.53$  9,570.73$  836,448.78$  94,140.51$  3,318,378.76$  2,155,949.35$  56,647.20$  2,015,749.29$  45,278.35$  9,410,380.24$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Pattersonville

Biconic Hershey/ Famous Famiglia MKT Roy Roger's Starbuck's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

Auntie Anne's

January 21,208.95$   30,632.53$    87,056.17$        74,780.37$        2,002.38$    49,792.42$        2,604.28$    268,077.10$      

February 17,508.49 24,467.49 89,000.30 70,074.25 2,029.68 52,772.48 1,614.64 257,467.33

March 23,231.76 34,127.78 107,044.27 84,276.81 2,350.78 62,333.74 2,336.14 315,701.28

April 31,180.04 50,275.80 136,172.68 103,168.50 3,300.62 81,829.02 1,866.99 407,793.65

May 1,798.05$    35,857.86$            61,747.49 157,707.64 119,575.18 3,549.71 93,744.54 2,685.91 476,666.38

June 5,924.54 45,127.35 65,831.30 184,528.09 123,133.17 3,224.35 109,303.56 2,740.84 539,813.20

July 4,938.07 61,632.14 86,791.22 252,887.46 147,739.86 3,748.05 141,253.66 2,368.54 701,359.00

August 5,403.61 64,408.82 85,455.15 249,717.83 144,291.54 3,715.85 144,087.23 3,283.49 700,363.52

September 354.87 30,158.95 51,733.48 168,209.84 109,683.41 3,334.38 96,370.62 4,781.69 464,627.24

October 35,888.39 53,964.88 157,016.08 109,476.35 3,233.45 94,024.34 4,731.20 458,334.69

November 34,463.46 53,271.23 134,597.22 104,025.59 3,081.68 79,377.34 4,660.50 413,477.02

December 27,106.98 44,258.94 120,150.93 94,448.69 2,453.08 69,860.72 3,833.14 362,112.48

Total Annual Sales 18,419.14$  93,129.24$  334,643.95$         642,557.29$  1,844,088.51$  1,284,673.72$  36,024.01$  1,074,749.67$  37,507.36$  5,365,792.89$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Indian Castle

Biconic Hersheys/ Nathan's/ Roy Rogers Snack Bar Starbucks's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

Auntie Anne's Arthur Treachers

January 65,483.89$        56,131.37$    1,326.91$    41,746.41$    1,779.97$    166,468.55$      

February 63,408.69 51,884.14 1,420.41 44,724.50 1,544.19 162,981.93

March 74,634.83 63,306.30 1,916.22 52,843.48 2,172.43 194,873.26

April 89,287.09 76,621.16 1,817.63 65,609.25 1,725.51 235,060.64

May 693.70$             293.13$      105,402.59 241.37$      89,398.12 2,611.20 77,831.72 1,891.29 278,363.12

June 2,562.01$  4,285.78 1,627.06 114,618.07 1,048.12 91,800.33 2,384.03 90,429.80 2,545.73 311,300.93

July 1,107.18 5,320.85 2,497.33 146,570.17 1,529.56 113,319.97 3,537.56 113,461.31 2,359.36 389,703.29

August 3,040.49 1,237.96 143,528.29 915.14 110,650.69 3,611.38 111,989.79 2,159.03 377,132.77

September 1,519.82 716.92 105,893.13 504.49 87,629.74 2,603.80 77,465.34 3,973.39 280,306.63

October 1,483.66 841.39 101,779.15 586.90 89,127.07 2,738.79 77,441.03 3,963.76 277,961.75

November 86,713.82 81,197.35 2,145.77 62,686.02 3,284.81 236,027.77

December 79,313.16 74,817.99 2,148.45 58,486.78 2,950.47 217,716.85

Total Annual Sales 3,669.19$  16,344.30$       7,213.79$  1,176,632.88$  4,825.58$  985,884.23$  28,262.15$  874,715.43$  30,349.94$  3,127,897.49$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Iroquois

Biconic Burger King Dunkin Donuts Hersheys/ Snack Bar Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

Auntie Anne's

January 88,976.68$        71,099.79$        612.76$        36,343.49$    2,269.52$    199,302.24$      

February 88,370.24 67,706.75 772.40 37,464.90 1,800.71 196,115.00

March 107,907.60 82,671.18 794.70 42,061.56 2,614.83 236,049.87

April 137,326.82 93,628.14 954.32 56,960.24 2,037.54 290,907.06

May 553.90$        157,381.57 105,938.86 920.11$      650.56$      928.51 63,205.58 2,360.58 331,939.67

June 4,563.87 171,841.56 113,968.98 2,090.09 931.04 1,018.49 72,434.52 2,862.23 369,710.78

July 4,223.01 215,124.56 136,486.26 2,347.78 1,615.54 1,712.52 91,950.87 2,845.76 456,306.30

August 2,169.51 215,591.38 141,343.22 185.37 115.55 1,401.16 96,752.57 2,086.48 459,645.24

September 157,547.96 106,110.44 209.34 156.69 908.69 63,942.37 4,454.99 333,330.48

October 153,995.37 105,483.67 1,017.45 64,718.91 4,438.33 329,653.73

November 135,750.00 92,357.17 939.34 54,582.34 4,041.10 287,669.95

December 123,379.26 83,814.30 929.01 46,947.02 3,621.53 258,691.12

Total Annual Sales 11,510.29$  1,753,193.00$  1,200,608.76$  5,752.69$  3,469.38$  11,989.35$  727,364.37$  35,433.60$  3,749,321.44$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Oneida

Biconic Burger King Sbarro's Starbuck's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

January 77,453.76$        34,885.59$    66,175.71$        681.68$        27,946.35$    2,531.96$    209,675.05$      

February 80,590.01 31,710.04 62,903.66 361.15 27,485.84 1,737.78 204,788.48

March 96,253.53 44,339.46 78,036.57 786.71 34,315.11 2,700.65 256,432.03

April 115,458.86 57,522.22 94,339.71 1,072.06 45,705.27 1,876.24 315,974.36

May 133,311.33 74,581.28 115,463.28 1,337.37 53,505.75 2,188.66 380,387.67

June 3,729.47$    144,919.44 89,772.74 120,276.71 1,323.05 60,512.81 2,757.05 423,291.27

July 4,332.94 194,085.20 119,570.38 154,208.81 2,206.24 77,022.17 2,688.77 554,114.51

August 3,684.19 191,352.05 116,938.51 152,024.26 2,018.20 74,801.43 2,111.41 542,930.05

September 821.24 137,733.75 77,536.68 112,035.68 1,513.97 53,781.21 4,295.92 387,718.45

October 132,743.89 79,111.82 113,502.92 1,448.89 55,231.79 4,326.90 386,366.21

November 115,868.92 60,400.28 102,124.10 1,153.21 43,584.05 3,902.75 327,033.31

December 106,501.08 55,179.46 91,654.98 978.92 38,845.26 3,416.49 296,576.19

Total Annual Sales 12,567.84$  1,526,271.82$  841,548.46$  1,262,746.39$  14,881.45$  592,737.04$  34,534.58$  4,285,287.58$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Chittenango

Sbarro's Starbuck's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

January 53,916.40$        59,280.63$        1,802.50$    46,067.07$    1,800.29$    162,866.89$      

February 51,248.76 53,173.04 1,602.94 45,070.57 1,588.18 152,683.49

March 62,238.50 63,957.08 1,857.13 52,265.91 2,585.99 182,904.61

April 76,366.21 75,813.08 2,467.46 67,188.13 1,656.21 223,491.09

May 91,354.87 89,998.93 2,655.55 79,025.73 1,857.83 264,892.91

June 110,377.55 97,858.01 2,915.41 91,140.98 1,969.18 304,261.13

July 159,239.92 132,989.28 4,080.42 120,901.33 2,127.38 419,338.33

August 160,358.79 134,401.61 4,374.85 123,740.25 1,777.18 424,652.68

September 107,710.21 95,502.70 2,871.85 85,515.19 4,406.01 296,005.96

October 102,226.04 96,988.40 3,115.66 83,101.63 3,755.93 289,187.66

November 82,483.54 84,599.04 2,391.92 70,417.93 3,483.33 243,375.76

December 74,678.53 76,453.79 2,134.04 62,160.41 3,686.47 219,113.24

Total Annual Sales 1,132,199.32$  1,061,015.59$  32,269.73$  926,595.13$  30,693.98$  3,182,773.75$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Junius Ponds

Biconic Dunkin Donuts Roy Rogers Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

January 72,194.51$         50,478.98$        889.93$        31,625.43$    2,311.86$    157,500.71$      

February 70,532.86 49,049.32 1,027.00 32,867.35 1,818.77 155,295.30

March 83,643.51 55,819.47 1,031.73 41,135.98 3,648.41 185,279.10

April 98,910.35 73,009.06 1,532.06 55,336.14 1,970.87 230,758.48

May 3,570.25$    111,825.18 94,929.53 1,868.54 64,975.17 2,338.84 279,507.51

June 8,494.30 120,937.12 111,491.52 1,921.27 72,375.17 2,772.74 317,992.12

July 9,575.63 155,187.69 152,201.39 3,016.34 103,207.51 2,557.68 425,746.24

August 9,425.62 157,702.49 149,455.11 2,873.94 103,212.92 2,007.08 424,677.16

September 1,484.43 119,700.03 94,689.52 1,899.29 68,612.24 4,169.49 290,555.00

October 113,585.17 84,736.57 2,017.36 63,056.91 4,166.50 267,562.51

November 102,344.36 69,315.30 1,275.04 52,113.55 3,606.93 228,655.18

December 93,982.69 60,054.36 1,400.00 44,572.14 3,523.58 203,532.77

Total Annual Sales 32,550.23$  1,300,545.96$   1,045,230.13$  20,752.50$  733,090.51$  34,892.75$  3,167,062.08$  



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Travel Mart

HMS Host 2017

Clifton Springs

Biconic Burger King Sbarro's Starbuck's Taste NY Travel Mart Vending Total

January 105,020.01$      40,928.81$    76,842.36$        1,014.31$    33,264.81$    2,601.38$    259,671.68$      

February 104,961.62 39,865.44 72,197.94 994.32 37,705.33 1,989.52 257,714.17

March 122,558.72 47,913.06 90,348.15 1,313.36 42,917.65 2,285.88 307,336.82

April 152,465.93 70,364.70 110,901.41 1,793.34 61,011.02 2,337.16 398,873.56

May 5,403.77$    185,549.86 89,112.03 127,941.66 2,058.91 72,148.89 3,200.04 485,415.16

June 11,964.50 204,486.17 98,563.44 132,768.16 2,041.19 80,807.38 3,111.55 533,742.39

July 13,974.17 269,150.63 129,431.31 158,467.77 2,708.45 107,358.00 3,432.67 684,523.00

August 13,248.72 260,288.27 122,158.49 152,558.68 2,853.65 100,272.94 2,387.68 653,768.43

September 4,838.16 182,573.06 87,339.98 117,264.30 2,321.64 70,412.41 5,568.82 470,318.37

October 172,690.89 86,887.65 116,371.88 2,071.83 67,780.52 5,770.87 451,573.64

November 142,030.11 66,535.11 105,063.33 1,351.58 53,167.55 5,224.58 373,372.26

December 144,015.59 61,845.55 100,730.32 870.96 47,477.33 3,944.32 358,884.07

Total Annual Sales 49,429.32$  2,045,790.86$  940,945.57$  1,361,455.96$  21,393.54$  774,323.83$  41,854.47$  5,235,193.55$  



Guilderland Modena Malden Warners Port Byron Ontario Mohawk DeWitt Schuyler Ramapo Angola Total Sales Rent

January 128,227$           397,281$           324,192$           231,472$           164,239$           142,563$       128,894$           103,982$           93,066$             290,496$           374,261$           2,378,671$          142,720$        

February 127,366 402,900 346,575 233,106 170,415 142,553 124,999 103,089 91,478 285,957 368,286 2,396,723 143,805$        

March 154,748 365,003 334,676 282,980 206,339 166,287 152,789 122,195 111,995 296,247 539,498 2,732,760 163,965$        

April 183,421 438,384 380,568 347,508 255,957 219,949 189,489 152,919 129,797 335,785 652,947 3,286,723 197,203$        

May 211,697 466,726 423,122 393,258 307,418 265,694 226,392 177,222 150,588 420,188 753,398 3,795,702 227,742$        

June 232,014 502,017 475,731 429,472 332,342 305,414 245,345 211,938 171,186 431,614 960,507 4,297,580 257,855$        

July 303,026 687,545 634,675 598,480 471,732 408,652 317,861 285,254 225,927 587,994 1,257,000 5,778,145 346,689$        

August 294,085 669,882 682,034 601,061 479,765 393,382 312,296 273,754 226,741 569,503 1,088,678 5,591,182 335,471$        

September 212,663 481,846 439,216 418,080 329,284 276,933 229,673 199,153 157,387 433,547 779,911 3,957,693 209,009$        

October 217,223 495,211 429,521 399,560 303,832 263,192 219,665 191,614 163,577 418,929 744,752 3,847,077 259,276$        

November 191,893 411,647 372,512 327,859 243,449 206,671 192,559 157,712 136,627 372,770 603,046 3,216,744 193,005$        

December 176,302 433,899 388,524 292,807 224,658 186,688 183,511 149,092 121,358 371,681 525,332 3,053,852 437,090$        

Total Sales 2,432,664$        5,752,341$        5,231,346$        4,555,643$        3,489,431$        2,977,976$   2,523,473$        2,127,923$        1,779,729$        4,814,711$        8,647,616$        44,332,852$        2,913,830$    

Summary of Rent and Gross Sales at Service Area's operated by McDonald's  Corp.

McDonald's 2017



McDonald's Boston Pizza Gift Shop Vending Total

January 94,639.68$        7,822.23$       24,422.09$    1,342.86$    128,226.86$      

February 92,851.12 6,373.50 25,655.00 2,485.88 127,365.50

March 114,658.32 7,446.06 30,868.11 1,775.96 154,748.45

April 130,806.10 10,696.08 39,663.73 2,254.93 183,420.84

May 152,674.50 11,274.47 45,498.80 2,248.73 211,696.50

June 164,497.26 13,837.94 51,022.30 2,656.77 232,014.27

July 211,447.07 16,821.76 70,476.80 4,279.88 303,025.51

August 206,749.38 17,619.05 66,182.46 3,534.10 294,084.99

September 152,931.71 9,869.73 46,247.96 3,613.80 212,663.20

October 157,662.46 10,006.42 46,530.71 3,023.44 217,223.03

November 144,211.72 8,455.33 37,010.34 2,215.75 191,893.14

December 133,205.19 7,563.28 33,288.31 2,245.05 176,301.83

Total Annual Sales 1,756,334.51$  127,785.85$  516,866.61$  31,677.15$  2,432,664.12$  

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017

Guilderland



Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's Carvel Moe's Pizzeria Uno Gift Shop Vending UV Sales Total

January 232,240.35$      9,417.98$       73,009.99$    20,828.32$    58,592.90$    940.15$        2,251.07$    397,280.76$      

February 236,287.89 10,745.98 67,808.08 21,914.40 62,330.98 1,033.36 2,778.83 402,899.52

March 214,691.04 8,511.77 67,185.15 15,761.53 55,163.70 569.17 3,121.11 365,003.47

April 252,083.32 15,777.90 78,529.62 17,178.77 69,458.22 831.48 4,525.05 438,384.36

May 272,399.22 18,761.01 73,966.43 20,072.22 74,677.51 1,079.37 5,769.80 466,725.56

June 290,930.33 19,340.92 82,103.64 19,505.40 79,394.29 1,124.77 9,617.90 502,017.25

July 397,179.86 28,823.27 111,439.75 33,971.06 103,919.70 1,784.67 10,426.78 687,545.09

August 382,839.96 27,953.49 110,887.94 33,964.67 103,627.62 1,420.30 9,188.01 669,881.99

September 279,494.64 19,955.89 77,919.25 21,294.20 76,658.78 1,176.34 5,347.17 481,846.27

October 295,545.31 17,139.36 76,574.33 22,711.00 77,223.14 1,307.79 4,709.97 495,210.90

November 258,252.57 8,382.01 62,260.29 17,731.91 61,229.56 622.06 3,168.55 411,646.95

December 273,372.39 5,586.28 66,535.14 19,081.89 64,365.29 601.17 4,356.82 433,898.98

Total Annual Sales 3,385,316.88$  190,395.86$  948,219.61$  264,015.37$  886,641.69$  12,490.63$  65,261.06$  5,752,341.10$  

McDonald's 2017

Modena



McDonald's Gourment Cup Pizza Boston Sandella's Gift Shop Vending UV Sales Total

January 186,739.17$      12,955.81$        8,689.53$       24,046.64$    89,943.43$        1,817.02$     324,191.60$      

February 198,924.81 14,062.40 11,740.62 22,354.72 97,439.30 2,053.38 346,575.23

March 202,217.84 13,937.00 5,811.90 21,103.91 89,369.11 2,236.45 334,676.21

April 220,984.24 17,948.23 11,118.49 22,514.71 103,260.38 2,541.05 2,200.54$    380,567.64

May 242,413.41 19,093.67 16,472.98 22,997.68 117,813.56 2,567.67 1,763.16 423,122.13

June 263,272.21 20,403.42 20,832.98 27,259.50 134,066.98 2,578.48 7,317.26 475,730.83

July 347,272.66 31,762.90 18,770.07 46,297.40 176,570.58 3,561.03 10,440.78 634,675.42

August 374,180.36 32,457.55 11,651.48 61,399.38 188,341.48 4,021.83 9,981.90 682,033.98

September 245,311.59 21,646.56 5,281.94 41,343.04 118,763.55 2,909.35 3,959.89 439,215.92

October 242,007.96 24,953.21 11,326.95 29,335.94 119,268.92 1,746.51 881.71 429,521.20

November 219,163.49 20,059.71 11,527.23 22,741.10 97,405.56 1,615.20 0.00 372,512.29

December 223,935.75 21,349.49 11,331.83 25,379.81 104,269.73 2,257.21 0.00 388,523.82

Total Annual Sales 2,966,423.49$  250,629.95$     144,556.00$  366,773.83$  1,436,512.58$  29,905.18$   36,545.24$  5,231,346.27$  

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017

Malden



McDonald's Pizza Boston Paulies Pretzels Gift Shop Vending Total

January 163,324.35$      24,161.69$    10,715.72$          32,585.17$    684.65$          231,471.58$      

February 163,657.14 22,326.95 12,098.32 34,245.30 778.58 233,106.29

March 193,456.33 31,370.14 14,742.47 42,383.92 1,027.22 282,980.08

April 228,486.24 40,154.98 22,196.08 55,692.31 978.07 347,507.68

May 255,533.49 46,704.62 26,319.66 63,791.70 908.67 393,258.14

June 272,545.04 53,186.04 29,609.52 72,659.01 1,472.38 429,471.99

July 376,560.40 76,194.76 45,941.36 98,302.33 1,481.36 598,480.21

August 382,004.04 76,887.58 44,462.07 96,275.04 1,432.46 601,061.19

September 269,023.71 49,514.58 27,858.71 69,910.05 1,773.27 418,080.32

October 263,179.52 45,090.72 26,659.58 63,668.49 961.87 399,560.18

November 228,266.36 33,408.44 17,969.73 47,384.55 829.46 327,858.54

December 208,037.56 28,048.32 14,440.03 41,272.94 1,008.16 292,807.01

Total Annual Sales 3,004,074.18$  527,048.82$  293,013.25$        718,170.81$  13,336.15$     4,555,643.21$  

Warners

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017



McDonald's Pizza Boston Edy's Gift Shop Vending Total

January 124,873.93$      7,337.11$       655.82$        30,779.98$    592.01$        164,238.85$      

February 130,480.06 7,837.00 965.19 30,596.32 536.73 170,415.30

March 154,030.56 10,362.87 1,279.40 39,592.02 1,074.14 206,338.99

April 181,330.27 14,065.84 3,856.73 55,780.29 924.34 255,957.47

May 210,065.86 19,607.92 6,299.78 70,551.09 893.49 307,418.14

June 220,365.42 26,203.81 8,948.60 75,089.85 1,734.31 332,341.99

July 323,097.51 35,877.67 12,503.25 98,482.28 1,771.09 471,731.80

August 326,910.85 37,288.29 11,572.63 102,225.24 1,768.44 479,765.45

September 225,719.26 20,507.32 6,227.40 74,710.11 2,119.42 329,283.51

October 213,927.03 15,740.48 4,188.46 68,906.78 1,068.99 303,831.74

November 183,276.01 12,010.77 1,689.37 45,580.24 892.53 243,448.92

December 170,392.78 9,570.57 861.02 42,553.79 1,280.21 224,658.37

Total Annual Sales 2,464,469.54$  216,409.65$  59,047.65$  734,847.99$  14,655.70$  3,489,430.53$  

Port Byron

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017



McDonald's LaVazza Edy's Pizza Boston Gift Shop Vending Total

January 92,299.91$        3,892.79$    1,337.40$    9,969.49$       34,678.35$    385.51$       142,563.45$      

February 91,756.27 3,541.18 1,767.87 9,744.74 35,380.40 362.26 142,552.72

March 108,851.23 3,639.25 1,664.99 8,426.17 43,356.62 348.66 166,286.92

April 134,316.70 6,079.75 4,666.39 14,736.89 59,681.63 467.37 219,948.73

May 154,691.81 8,433.36 5,529.30 18,524.28 78,001.09 514.05 265,693.89

June 174,940.87 8,435.77 7,734.32 22,301.74 91,165.86 835.22 305,413.78

July 233,092.39 13,355.83 11,553.06 32,980.43 116,983.27 686.54 408,651.52

August 225,299.96 13,584.59 9,950.30 32,157.81 111,543.16 845.78 393,381.60

September 158,878.78 8,231.73 6,034.82 19,435.55 83,673.06 678.60 276,932.54

October 154,344.34 7,379.42 4,759.48 16,436.22 79,765.93 506.70 263,192.09

November 128,392.80 5,908.45 2,043.21 13,976.74 55,660.87 688.77 206,670.84

December 119,121.97 5,143.93 1,173.13 11,172.19 49,527.89 549.30 186,688.41

Total Annual Sales 1,775,987.03$  87,626.05$  58,214.27$  209,862.25$  839,418.13$  6,868.76$   2,977,976.49$  

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017

Ontario



McDonald's Gourmet Pretzel Gift Shop Vending Total

January 101,812.08$      1,090.41$              25,054.59$    936.96$        128,894.04$      

February 99,425.55 1,268.87 23,430.26 874.25 124,998.93

March 117,716.55 1,488.67 32,170.97 1,413.27 152,789.46

April 144,474.60 2,221.47 41,202.83 1,589.69 189,488.59

May 171,374.26 2,603.25 50,068.09 2,346.87 226,392.47

June 181,178.52 4,833.61 57,261.06 2,071.33 245,344.52

July 234,487.15 4,884.66 75,614.64 2,874.51 317,860.96

August 231,873.38 5,540.01 72,404.90 2,477.89 312,296.18

September 171,602.44 2,645.01 52,404.16 3,021.11 229,672.72

October 165,795.84 1,811.57 49,911.35 2,146.36 219,665.12

November 149,294.43 1,091.24 40,429.76 1,743.20 192,558.63

December 146,742.14 661.58 34,480.77 1,626.63 183,511.12

Total Annual Sales 1,915,776.94$  30,140.35$            554,433.38$  23,122.07$  2,523,472.74$  

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017

Mohawk



McDonald's Edy's Gift Shop Vending Total

January 84,350.71$        295.93$        18,608.40$    726.58$        103,981.62$      

February 83,113.00 724.49 18,615.32 635.84 103,088.65

March 97,152.98 593.23 23,451.36 997.60 122,195.17

April 117,898.22 1,698.33 32,365.51 956.53 152,918.59

May 135,078.98 3,241.94 37,757.40 1,143.18 177,221.50

June 158,827.95 4,430.53 47,176.04 1,503.82 211,938.34

July 213,957.35 5,702.17 63,954.58 1,639.77 285,253.87

August 208,150.69 4,895.24 58,808.80 1,899.04 273,753.77

September 153,662.86 2,887.01 40,682.91 1,920.00 199,152.78

October 149,334.22 2,523.80 38,622.47 1,133.75 191,614.24

November 125,703.08 988.44 30,096.43 923.59 157,711.54

December 120,156.92 776.26 27,042.09 1,117.22 149,092.49

Total Annual Sales 1,647,386.96$  28,757.37$  437,181.31$  14,596.92$  2,127,922.56$  

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017

Dewitt



McDonald's Breyer's Gift Shop Vending Total

January 77,266.08$        335.18$        15,006.44$    457.80$       93,065.50$        

February 75,367.31 555.62 15,104.61 450.89 91,478.43

March 91,589.98 565.74 19,228.16 611.44 111,995.32

April 104,219.27 945.38 24,070.73 561.96 129,797.34

May 118,930.84 1,132.09 29,948.44 577.03 150,588.40

June 133,161.19 1,529.26 35,708.56 787.32 171,186.33

July 179,686.32 2,113.36 43,241.71 886.07 225,927.46

August 179,053.18 2,075.55 44,805.26 807.46 226,741.45

September 124,166.51 1,325.84 30,936.55 958.18 157,387.08

October 131,345.74 1,027.40 30,548.15 655.66 163,576.95

November 112,107.09 522.24 23,393.78 603.86 136,626.97

December 100,781.25 236.91 19,731.12 608.32 121,357.60

Total Annual Sales 1,427,674.76$  12,364.57$  331,723.51$  7,965.99$   1,779,728.83$  

Schuyler

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017



McDonald's Pizzeria Uno Vending UV Sales Total

January 247,398.88$      35,367.25$    4,124.57$    3,605.06$       290,495.76$      

February 242,875.08 34,353.43 3,855.66 4,873.12 285,957.29

March 252,247.72 34,333.11 3,446.08 6,220.28 296,247.19

April 294,479.22 30,358.17 3,040.14 7,907.19 335,784.72

May 347,571.47 61,207.31 3,928.46 7,480.36 420,187.60

June 350,815.90 64,663.38 3,909.13 12,225.12 431,613.53

July 469,661.36 101,017.03 5,264.60 12,051.16 587,994.15

August 459,774.79 91,373.13 6,522.79 11,832.72 569,503.43

September 343,364.60 63,971.19 15,589.99 10,621.45 433,547.23

October 348,417.37 61,130.77 0.00 9,381.32 418,929.46

November 317,010.32 43,444.50 5,503.64 6,811.31 372,769.77

December 326,561.28 * 37,445.96 241.36 7,431.93 371,680.53

Total Annual Sales 4,000,177.99$  658,665.23$  55,426.42$  100,441.02$  4,814,710.66$  

*Includes $16,173.86 adjustment for April Sales

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017

Ramapo



McDonald's Coffee Shop Sandella's Subway,etc Gift Shop Vending Total

January 157,521.72$      22,684.30$    20,889.23$    133,694.98$      36,532.93$    2,937.56$    374,260.72$      

February 155,159.80 19,821.15 19,690.75 129,550.50 41,307.19 2,756.18 368,285.57

March 228,331.60 29,149.40 30,489.15 186,900.82 61,151.89 3,475.50 539,498.36

April 264,983.62 38,879.38 43,458.74 222,766.84 78,220.23 4,638.16 652,946.97

May 290,044.26 48,261.71 52,957.54 266,602.10 88,770.47 6,761.89 753,397.97

June 373,575.74 53,935.08 69,949.77 334,742.18 120,873.32 7,431.31 960,507.40

July 508,068.56 74,417.76 92,942.71 420,959.73 149,358.10 11,252.64 1,256,999.50

August 441,565.10 65,396.60 80,917.49 366,844.09 124,985.97 8,968.28 1,088,677.53

September 305,734.96 49,655.81 52,618.25 266,259.76 95,731.81 9,910.62 779,911.21

October 299,113.98 47,646.46 50,093.38 257,935.70 83,691.59 6,271.22 744,752.33

November 250,460.30 43,183.91 37,321.83 205,759.75 62,228.97 4,091.72 603,046.48

December 224,219.94 35,081.99 33,077.31 175,677.52 54,238.56 3,036.51 525,331.83

Total Annual Sales 3,498,779.58$  528,113.55$  584,406.15$  2,967,693.97$  997,091.03$  71,531.59$  8,647,615.87$  

Gross Sales of Restaurants, Concessions, Vending and Gift Shop

McDonald's 2017

Angola




